



UNITED TOWNSHIP

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 30

To: Board of Education

From: Kai Killam

CC: Dr. Jay Morrow, Janice Roome

Date: October 20, 2025

Re: Approval of Extension – Managed Internal Broadband Connections Contract (FY 2027)

Board approval is requested for the extension of the Managed Internal Broadband Connections contract for the FY 2027 E-Rate funding cycle.

This extension continues the existing agreement with Twin State Technical Services to provide managed internal broadband services for all United Township High School District 30 facilities. The extension period covers July 1, 2026 through June 30, 2027.

E-Rate reimbursement remains at the 85% Category 2 rate. Total cost for the year will remain \$38,340, with the non-discounted district portion totaling \$5,751. All terms and services under this contract will continue as previously approved.

This renewal maintains compliance with all applicable federal E-Rate policies, including competitive bidding requirements.